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From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 11/4/2010 7:08:15 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Some thoughts on the ODDR 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: Thu Nov 0412:32:45 2010 
Subject: FW: Some thoughts on the QDDR 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 4:50 AM 
To: Radelet, Steven C 
Subject: Re: Some thoughts on the QDDR 
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to in person. 

From: Radelet, Steven C 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wed Nov 03 23:16:12 2010 
Subject: Some thoughts on the QDDR 

Cheryl, 

As we reach the final stretch of the ODDR and I have been thinking through some of the messaging, there are a couple of undercurrents that I 
keep hearing that are troubling to me, and that I think might get in the way of our ultimate success. There is nothing that I want more than for this 
effort to be successful, so I bring you these concerns in that spirit. 
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Apologies if I am being too blunt or impolitic - it is all in the spirit of achieving success. 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: Fw: Some thoughts on the QDDR 
Date: Thu 4 Nov 2010 15:08:15 -0400 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134072 Date: 12/01/2016 

.. B6 
B7(E) 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134072 Date: 12/01/2016 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: - - --
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: 
PR_RIM_DELETED _BY_DEVICE: 
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICEJJ: 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 

true 
-1756176956 
-3 
true 
true 
1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134072 Date: 12/01/2016 


